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GUILFORD COUNTY 
SCHOOLS 

Invitation for Bid 
IFB# 6539 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

Purchasing Department 501 
W. Washington Street 
Greensboro, NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Invitation for Bid: 6539 

Jarrod Ross Bid due date: December 9, 2022 

 Rossj3@gcsnc.com 
 

Commodity: Library Books 

  

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

This document serves as Addendum 2 for IFB 6539 – Library Books. Please be 
advised that all bids should be mailed to the Guilford County Purchasing Department. 
Bid submissions should NOT be emailed.  
 
This bid has been extended. Bids should be mailed to 501 W. Washington St. in 
Greensboro, NC 27401. The new due date is now December 9th, 2022 by 1 pm EST. 
 
Questions and their responses.  
 

Q 1)  IFB Section 5.0 INVITATIONS FOR BID DOCUMENTS, page 9  
 Can you share the list of titles in excel format? 
A 1)  The full list in an excel file can be viewed at this link: Final book list for IFB 
LibraryBooks.xlsx 
 
Q 2) IFB Section Instruction to Bidders, # 15 Award of Contract, page 825  
 Do you have a planned budget for this project? 
 
A 2) The estimated budget for this project is $25 per student.  
 
Q 3) REFERENCE Vendor Question IFB Section# 5 – Pages 6-822 
  
 Please advise if you are looking for the quantity of titles listed for each location (113 
locations x quantities listed) or if the quantities listed are the TOTAL quantities required for this 
bid. 
 
A 3) The quantities listed are total for the entire project. Lists and quantities broken 
down for individual schools will be provided to the winning bidder. 
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Q 4) List of titles with bindings (pg. 9)             
        May we get a spreadsheet with the list of titles with bindings? 
 
A 4) The full list in an excel file can be viewed at this link: Final book list for IFB 
LibraryBooks.xlsx 
 
 
Q 5) We wanted to inquire about bid#6539. I wanted to know if you can provide a excel file 
with the ISBN’s and qty’s?  
 

A 5) The full list in an excel file can be viewed at this link: Final book list for IFB 
LibraryBooks.xlsx 
 
 
Q 6) Reference: List of Title with Bindings, pages 9-822 
 
Question: Can we please have access to this information in an Excel spreadsheet format? 
 
A 6) The full list in an excel file can be viewed at this link: Final book list for IFB 
LibraryBooks.xlsx 
 
 
Q 7) In order for our bid to reach you in time, we will need to mail it on December 2, which is 
the same date that the addendum will be released. Would we be able to receive an extension 
so we may review the addendum and update our bid as needed? 
 
A 7) The bid deadline is extended to Friday, December 9. 
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